



## About me

Edgar Zeijlemaker is a pragmatic and goal oriented senior project / program manager and experienced line manager with strong commitment and persuasiveness. With both an analytical and pragmatic but for all, personal approach, he has the ability to lead in a clear and emphatic fashion and realize required change for an organization. This is achieved through vision, enthusiasm, commitment and a people oriented approach. Many years of experience in various roles and organizations enable him to apply different approaches to organizational requirements and being sensitive to local contexts. Business improvement & delivery excellence are the key points in his endeavours.

## Education & training

**1987 - 1993 Master (drs), University of Amsterdam**  
European Studies. Specialization: International Relations, European Law, European economics, English Language & Literature

**2016** Professional Scrum master (PSM I)

**2015** Prince2 Foundation & Practitioner

**2007 - 2009** In-company education

**2001- 2006** NIBE - Money Laundering prevention, KPMG - Basics Administrative Organization, Fortis Bank - Leadership development program, NIBE - Basis Zakelijke Kredietverlening, Berenschot - Managing Programs and Projects

**1997-1999** ABN AMRO - Banking products, Database marketing, Total Quality Management (TQM), Management Training (HerManO)

**1996** NIBE - Algemene Opleiding Bankbedrijf

## Skills

### Management

Business/IT Project- & program management  
Agile/SCRUM, CIDCD, DevOps  
Interim Management  
Line Management  
Change Management  
Coaching

### Functional

Certified Professional Scrum Master  
Implementation Management  
Certified Prince2 Practitioner  
Test Management  
Business Process Management  
Case Management  
CMMi/LEAN  
Service Oriented Architecture (SOA)

### Technical

Agile/SCRUM dev environment  
Data migration  
DSDM development  
Enterprise Service Bus  
Java/WebSphere environment

## Professional Experience

**07/2009 – CURRENT OWNER EZ CONSULTING**

**07/2009 – 12/2016 ABN AMRO**

**2016 Program Manager / Overall Product owner.**  
Negative Interest/New Interest Calculation architecture  
Scaled Agile/DevOps implementation (Nexus).  
Budget 1.5 mio (2016), 1.7 mio (2017)

**2015/Q2 2016 Project Manager** Enterprise Service Bus implementation -Service Oriented Architecture

**2011 – 2015 Projects & Programs IT Solutions**  
Product development: 'Pinsparen' product, IFRS 31-day savings product, Negative Interest, Daily Balances.  
Finance: Reconciliation data sources, AQR Data Quality  
Internet/Mobile banking functionality: Accrued Interest.

**2009 – 2011 Management Consultant Data Migration**  
Technical Integration ABN AMRO/Fortis Bank  
- *Domain Execution Manager (2009 – 2011)*

Role: Leading data- & product migration activities of expert teams, runbook managers and incident managers. Lead role towards business, central migration team and internal IT domain organisation.  
FTE: 40, budget: EUR 6 mio

- *Program Manager Testing (Multi-vendor) (2010)*  
Role: Set up and managing of domain testing program (vendors: Infosys, Logica, Sogeti and internal expert teams) for data- and product migration  
FTE: 35, budget: EUR 3.5 mio

- *Project Manager Generic Tariffing & Packages (2009 – 2010)*  
Role: Managing development and build of migration solution for post-merger product tariffing  
FTE: 17, budget: EUR 1 mio

**10/2007 – 07/2009 ACCENTURE NETHERLANDS**  
Manager Management Consulting  
Client Service Group Financial Services

**1/2007 – 10/2007 ALTRAN CIS** Senior Managing Consultant

**2004 – 2006 FORTIS BANK** Project leader

**2001 - 2004 FORTIS BANK** Branch Manager

**12/1999 – 08/2001 RABOBANK** Manager Financial Advice

**12/1996 – 11/1999 ABN AMRO BANK** Branch Manager

**01/1993 – 12/1996 DUIZEND DINGEN DRUGSTORE**  
Shop/branch Manager

## Language proficiency

Dutch	Native Proficiency
English	Full Professional Proficiency
German	Professional Working Proficiency